OFEICE OF THE UNDER SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
3000 DEFENSE PENTAQON
WASHINGTON, DC 20301-3000

ACQUISITION AND FEB 22 2000
- TECHNOLOQY
In reply refer to
' DAR Tracking Number: 2000-00003
DP (DAR)

MEMORANDUM FOR DIRECTORS OF DEFENSE AGENCIES _
DEPUTY FOR ACQUISITION AND BUSINESS MANAGEMENT,
ASN (RD&A) /ABM
DEPUTY ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF THE AIR FORCE
(CONTRACTING), SAF/AQC
DEPUTY ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF THE ARMY (PROCUREMENT)
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR FOR PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT (DLSC/DLA)

SUBJECT: Class Deviation--General Services Administration (GSA}
Utilization Screening for Department of Defense (DoD)
Property; Standard Screening Periods

By memorandum dated March 1, 1999, all DoD contracting activities
were directed to deviate from the requirements of Federal Acquisition
Regulation (FAR) 45.608-1(b), 45.608-2(b) (2), and 45.608-2(b) (3) when
conducting standard screening of contractor inventory.

In August 1995, GSA agreed to reduce the time for GSA standard
screening from 60 to 36 days. Therefore, the screening periods in FAR
45.608-2(b) (2) and (3) are revised to read “31%' through 51%°' day* and .
*5279 through 66 day,” respectively. : ¥

This extension of the class deviation is effective until the FAR

is revised. . S

R.D. Kerrins, Jr
Colonel, USA
Acting Director, Defense Procureéement

cc: DSMC, Ft. Belvoir : s  f;j
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